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TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 

WEDNESDAY                       TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
NOVEMBER 29, 2023 – 9:00 A.M.  4300 S. ATLANTIC AVENUE, PONCE INLET, FL 

SUNSHINE LAW NOTICE FOR BOARD MEMBERS – Notice is hereby provided that one 
or more members of the Town’s various boards may attend and speak at this meeting. 

1. Call to Order. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Roll Call. 

4. Ratification of employment offer for Planning & Development Director position. 

5.  Adjournment. 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Town Council with respect to any matter 
considered at a meeting or hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings and that for such 
purpose, he/she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which 
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Persons who 
require an accommodation in order to attend this meeting should contact the Ponce Inlet Town 
Hall at 236-2150 prior to the meeting in order to request such assistance. 

A complete copy of the materials for this agenda is available at Town Hall. 
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MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET – OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

 
THE TOWN OF PONCE INLET STAFF SHALL BE PROFESSIONAL, CARING, AND FAIR IN DELIVERING COMMUNITY EXCELLENCE 

WHILE ENSURING PONCE INLET CITIZENS OBTAIN THE GREATEST VALUE FOR THEIR TAX DOLLAR. 
 

TO: Town Council 
FROM: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 
DATE: November 20, 2023 
SUBJECT: Ratification of employment offer to Darren Lear, AICP, for the position of Planning 

& Development Director 
 

 
The Planning & Development Director position has been vacant officially since April 2023, when the 
Town Council approved my contract for the position of Town Manager. Previous to that, I had served 
as both Interim Town Manager and Planning & Development Director after former Town Manager 
Jeaneen Witt resigned effective October 2022. It has now been over one year since the Department has 
had a full-time Director. 
 
The Town began advertising for the Planning & Development Director position on May 1st. An 
interview committee was created that included Human Resources Director/Town Clerk Kim Cherbano, 
Chief Building Official Hank Baker, Code Compliance Manager David Hooker, Office Manager Ami 
Pierce, Senior Planner Patty Rippey, and me as Town Manager. Interviews were conducted with two 
candidates in June. Although these candidates had noteworthy resumes, the committee did not believe 
them to be the right fit for Ponce Inlet.  
 
Positions in the planning and development field have historically been difficult to fill. Such positions 
are in high demand in Florida due to its rapidly growing population and number of open positions 
needed to meet this demand. In an attempt to attract more qualified candidates, the position was re-
advertised on September 1st, this time with a signing bonus. The committee interviewed Mr. Lear on 
October 13th. A thorough pre-employment screening process then followed, in accordance with the 
Town’s policy for hiring a department head position.  
 
Mr. Lear has extensive experience in this field, having served as the Development Services Director for 
the City of Edgewater since 2005. Prior to that, he worked there first as a Planning Technician, then as 
Chief Planner. He earned his bachelor's degree from the University of Kentucky, and obtained his 
planning certificate from the American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) in 2005. Mr. Lear’s 
professional references include his two former supervisors, the previous and current City Managers of 
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Edgewater, both of whom were extremely complimentary of Mr. Lear’s capability, work ethic, 
communication skills, and teamwork.  
 
The Planning & Development Department has a number of significant planning projects that have 
been on hold pending the hiring of a new Director and a Principal Planner (vacant since June 1). 
We continue to see record-breaking building permitting, much of which also requires planning 
review. With the planning vacancies in neighboring jurisdictions, we know that bringing the 
department to full staff levels will continue to be a challenge.   
 
It is for these reasons that I am excited to recommend the appointment of Mr. Lear for the Planning & 
Development Director position. Mr. Lear has been given an employment offer contingent upon the 
Town Council’s approval. The offer includes a signing bonus conditioned on a 24-month employment 
contract. Mr. Lear will be attending the Town Council’s special meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 
November 29th at 9:00 a.m. for consideration of his appointment to this position.  
 
 
Attachments:  
Employment offer letter 
Mr. Lear’s application for employment 
Pre-employment screening report 
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